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This addendum is provided to all known prospective proposers for clarification of the subject 
Request for Proposal (RFP). 
 
The following were questions posed during the Pre-Proposal Conference and Job Walk held on 
Wednesday, April 28, 2020 and prior to the deadline for questions on Friday, May 15, 2020.   
 
Q1: “Is the entire Administrative Side getting painted or resurfaced with Asphalt?” 
 
A1: The areas that are currently painted will have been repaired with flexible epoxy material 

for fills in the cracks by another vendor and the color surfaces are to be resealed by the 
awarded vendor.  

 
 
Q2: “… when the flexible epoxy is applied to the stamped and painted areas, is a previously 

selected company going to paint?  Or is it up to us to repaint? 
 
A2: If your company has the experience with color sealing stamped and colored asphalt 

sealed areas, please provide a proposal for this part of the project.  Otherwise, it would 
be up to your company to reseal the cracks with the flexible epoxy. 

 
 
Q3: “Are there any bonds required for this project? 
 
A3: Only at the time of award of the contract – A Performance Bond and a Payment Bond are 

required.  A Bid Bond is not required. 
 
 
Q4: “Is there a requirement for ‘Pre-Qualification?” 
 
A4: No.  The Proposals received will provide the information in order for VVTA to determine 

Qualification. 
 
 
A copy of the Pre-Proposal Job Walk sign-in sheet is attached to this addendum. 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain the same. 
 

 
As stated in the RFP, all addenda must be acknowledged.  Please use Attachment E of the RFP 
to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. Failure to acknowledge any addenda to this RFP may 
be cause to deem Bidder “Non-Responsive.” 
 
 

*********         END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1        ********* 
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